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Deputy to the National Member for the United Kingdom
Eurojust '

Eenmi'usteureﬁa.eu )

<

From: I - <. o5i. 50V, uk] A _
Sent: 08 December 2011 14:53 ‘ _ ‘ :
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Eurojust Request for Assistance - Assange - Urgent

_ is running this and | have forwarded it to him.

From: _@eurojust.europa.eu]

Sent: 08 December 2011 13:23 i - )

To I
Cc: SCD Extradition; I

Subject: RE: Eurojust Request for Assistance - Assange - Urgent

From:
Sent: 08 December 2011 14:20

Cc: 'scd.extraditions@cps.gsi.gov.uk'; _ .
Subject: Eurojust Request for Assistance - Assange - Urgent

N Dc:r colleagues

-has received the e-mail set out below from the Swedish National Member and the requests for
clarification have been re-enforced by a visit | have just received from the Swedish Assistant at Eurojust.

The questions raised by the Swedish Desk are set out in that e-mail.

In short | think the intense media interest in Sweden has led to speculation and rumour. { have 1eft—a
message on his voicemail but can you please assist with a short note setting out the latest state of play?

in short -
1. s there any information about when the-Supreme Court is likely to issue its decision on whé‘_ther to

grant or refuse leave to appeal?
7. Passible scenarios / timetables that might follow?

3. Reassurance regarding liaison with the Swedish authorities as matters progress?

4. A copy of the court judgement of 5 December 2011 would be helpful.

Many thanks as always

13/12/2011
s



S Deputy to the National Member for the United Kingdom
Eurojust

) T Ojust SUropa.eu
|
From N
Sent: 08 Decémber 2011 13:44°

To
“_“"'“‘ — Colleg"e“Secretanat‘WCo!lege Umted Kingdom

Subject: Re: Assange ple up

Dear- :

You are right that | am away from the office 2 'so has been.

| think the idea that the Supreme Court would decide on Christmas Day whether to gwe permission for
Assange to appeal-is very unlikely (English humour?}

| shall ask the UK Desk to-make enquiries about the questions raised

Y DearAll__ R _

%3 Could the CPS Extrad1tson Unit be contacted re the queries above and for a copy of the recentjudgment
please

Reiards

From—

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 01:10 PM
z?-:oﬁege Secretariat -
Subject: Assange pick up

" DearilE

| have talked to the prosecutor responsible for the case, director for public prosecutions [ ENEGNGGNG_G
She has heard that the Supreme Court is preparmg to present the decision on Christmas Day. Could this be
. correct?
4 If not, when witl the decision be public.

Due to the description in media I'm rather optimistic to the outcome of the case. As Sweden has to be ready
to pick up Mr Asange asap after a positive decision it is extremely |mportant to have a very good dialogue
with UK authorities. It is my experience in similar situations from Eurojust it is important with a pick as close
to the decision as posmblé to avoid conflicts with an expected appeal to the European Court of Human
Rights. After the 10 days time frame there are no longer & possibility to Vhave coercive measures against Mr
A, s n

We have heard that Mr A has no permission for a permanent stay in the UK. Is this correct and what impact
will it in that case have on the situation after the decision of the Supreme Court?

! asked-to inform [ illas we heard that you were in Brussels all Thursday.

I'm in Sweden until late on Monday but will be possible to reach via BB or mabile phone.
I ‘ :

National Member for Sweden
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This message was sent from my Blackberry device

13/12/2011 ' -
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